366 E. Lincoln Ave. Parcel No. 8339-010-019
Contributing with Mod.

CRAFTSMAN
1911

Clad in wood shinéles, this two-story Craftsman was built in
1911. A projecting gabled roof caps the front porch and entryway.
Brick piers support the four-post columns. The wide wood front door
is flanked by sidelights. One triple-set transom window and a plate
glass window face the front. The second floor features a balcony
which has now been enclosed with a screen. The windows are
double-hung with muntin work outlining the frame.

John C. Gapp and Delia were the original owners.



